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ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 24-DES-RFP-273 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

Arlington County Request for Proposals No. 24-DES-RFP-273 for Stormwater Master Plan received the 
following questions: 
 
Q1: Under IC, page 12, "The plan may also evaluate the flows of energy and water into and out of the 
community under a changing climate..." What do you mean by "flows of energy"?  
A1: This is a main element of evaluating the 'metabolism' of an urban system.  This includes inputs and 
outputs to the urban system in the form of energy, greenhouse gases, and heat. 

  
Q2: III B, Page 12. Will the selection of locations for installation of pressure transducers/ rain gauges and 
monitoring of these installations be just conceptual/ planning, or will it include actual monitoring on the 
field and actual data processing?  
A2: Actual installation and monitoring. 

  
Q3: III C, Page 13. "Modeling". What kind of modeling is this referring to?  
A3: Water quantity and quality modeling 

  
Q4: V, Page 13. Can you please expand on "Compliance Support"? What does it entail exactly? 
A4: Support for tracking and analyzing proposed legislation and regulations, alongside assistance 
drafting code language and accompanying technical guidance. 
 
Q5: What is the intended duration of the contract? 
A5: The contract is intended to be 5 years in length with a one year initial term and 4 one year renewals 
 
Q6: On page 16 of the RFP, 4. Qualifications and Experience, it states that the offeror is allowed a 
maximum of three pages for each service area summary and a maximum of three additional pages for 
each services areas I.A and I.B. Can the County clarify the page limitations for this section and what 
service areas I.A and I.B are? 
A6: Three pages for each of the six Service Areas: Planning, Research, Measurement and Analytics, 
Service enhancement, Compliance Support, and Funding Support. I.A = I. Planning.  A. Flood Resiliency 
Zoning Overlay District and Resiliency Guidelines and Standards. The I.B. category label on p. 11 has been 
removed, as that language belongs under I.A. The reference on page 16 for I.B. should reference I. 
Planning.  C. Urban Metabolism and the Future-Ready Community. The reference to I.B. has been 
removed and is now corrected in the document.  
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The balance of the solicitation remains unchanged. 
 
 
      Arlington County, Virginia 
 

Lucas Alexander, VCO, VCA 
Procurement Officer 
lalexander@arlingtonva.us  
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